




Giovanni Colunga

Director of photography with 11 years of experience in mass media, multimedia, technology and communication, specialized on the 1st unit of photography and post-production processes such as: video editing, color grading and familiarity with motion graphics.

CONTACT

 [52] (1) 55 7494 4629

 manjiss1@gmail.com

 gcsl.studio

SKILLS

Avid Learner
Teamwork
Training
Leadership
Problem-solver
Project Management
Organizational Skills
Effective Communication

SOFTWARE



HARDWARE

Color grading panel, Graphic Tablet, Drone Operator, Audio Recorders, Audio Interfaces, MIDI Controllers and Steady Cam.

LANGAUGES

Spanish: Native
English: Full

EDUCATION

- **Post-production and Color Grading Diploma Course (2014)**
SAE Institute / Ernie Schaeffer, México.
- **Film Directing and Chroma Key Workshop (2014)**
Director Víctor Audiffred, México.
- **Photography 2.5 year Diploma (2011 - 2013)**
Escuela Activa de Fotografía, México.
- **Photoshop and Digital Workflow Workshop (2010)**
Instituto Tecnológico y de Estudios Superiores de Monterrey, México.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **FPU Nexus. Mexico City.** 2011 - Present
Advertising agency and production house, based in México and Miami, focused on the development of creative content for TV, cinema, radio and digital platforms.
- **Video Editor and Colorist (2018-Present)**
- **Director of Photography (2017-Present)**

PROFESSIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS

- Filming, editing and color grading documentaries, series, short films, pilots, advertising campaigns, live shows, music videos, video podcasts and digital content.
- Overseeing layout and shooting of productions and live events.
- Optimizing capture, ingestion and workflow processes.
- Maintaining schedules, managing deadlines.
- Cooperation with multicultural teams to support projects.
- Managing and directing 20+ people teams.
- Collaboration with clients such as: Pritt, Royal Prestige, Flor de Caña, Local Government and more.
- Product comparison and review for smart purchases, saving money on costs.